## **Sultan Ahmad**

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Sultan Ahmad is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Sultan Ahmad has a PhD in Mathematics. Dr. Sultan Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Mathematics	2021 - 2021
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MPhil in Mathematics	2018 - 2020
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
MSc in Mathematics	2016 - 2018
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Post Grad Diploma in Double math and Physics	2014 - 2016
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2023
School of Natural Sciences	